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RELEASE
IN PART B6

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 10:43 AM

To: H; Doug Band

Subject: FW: New Brazilian general named to head Haiti UN mission
For wjc too

----- Original Message--—-

From: Reynoso, Julissa

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 9:41 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Brimmer, Esther D; Holt, Victoria K; Valenzuela, Arturo A; McMullen, Christopher J;

‘Samantha_J_Power | B6

Subject: Fw: New Brazilian general named to head Haiti UN mission

Fyi.

----- Original Message ——

From: membership_services@fma.sosiltd.com <membership_services@fma.sosiltd.com>
To: southcom_news_alerts_members_list@lists.fma.sosiltd.com
<southcom_news_alerts_members_list@lists.fma.sosiitd.com>

Sent: Thu Mar 11 16:49:00 2010

Subject: New Brazilian general named to head Haiti UN mission

New Brazilian general named to head Haiti UN mission

BRASILIA, March 11, 2010 (AFP) - Brazilian General Luiz Paul Cruz was named the new military commander for the UN
mission in Haiti, replacing fellow Brazilian Major General Floriano Peixoto, the UN office in Brazil said Thursday.

Officials said UN Secretary General Ban Ki-moon had approved the change when Peixoto's term expires in April.

The UN Stabilization Mission in Haiti (MINUSTAH) was deployed in 2004 to help the country-deal with rampant violence
and help the democratic process, but also has helped in humanitarian efforts after a devastating earthquake in January
that has killed over 220,000 people.

Dozens of UN staffers were among those killed by the quake.

Brazil, with a contingent of more than 1,300 troops in Haiti, has been coordinating the military arm of the UN mission

since its creation. The mission has some 9,000 uniformed personnel along with more than 400 international civilian staff
and 1,200 local civilian staff.
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For additional information, please visit the SOSi USSTRATCOM FMA portal at
http://fma.sosiltd.com/secure/?SID=SECF83EFBEF. Once registered, you may access FMA products and manage your
subscriptions. Write to helpdeskfma@sosiltd.com or call 703-483-4898 for assistance.

To unsubscribe from this list, please use the following link:

https://fmaonline.sosiltd.com/fmasubscription/Unsubscribe.aspx?Resourcel D=4FCFASDC-5746-4B17-A06E-
2CB73F975E1D
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